

Docket Nos. 37-117
and 37-341

OCT 13 1972

Metropolitan Edison Company
ATTN: Mr. John C. Miller
Vice President
P.O. Box 342
Reading, Pennsylvania

Gentlemen:

Enclosed for your information is a copy of our letter to the Babcock & Wilcox Company (B&W) concerning the regulatory staff's evaluation of their technical report entitled "A Study of Discontinuities in Control Rod Drive Motor Tube Extensions," B&W 17047, Revision 1, dated August 1972. B&W has indicated that the information in this report is applicable for Three Mile Island Units 1 and 2.

Sincerely,

Original Signed by
Albert Schwencer

A. Schwencer, Chief
Pressurized Water Reactors
Branch No. 4
Directorate of Licensing

Inclosure:
As stated

cc: See next page

POOR ORIGINAL

OFFICE >					
SURNAME >				70-356	
DATE >					

7904250043
Dter 50
37

A/C

Metropolitan Edison Company

- 2 -

DISTRIBUTION:

cc: General Public Utilities
Service Corporation
ATTN: Mr. R. J. Howard
Project Manager
Safety and Licensing
260 Cherry Hill Road
Parsippany, New Jersey 07054

General Public Utilities
Service Corporation
ATTN: Mr. John L. Thorpe
Manager
Safety and Licensing
260 Cherry Hill Road
Parsippany, New Jersey 07054

Gerald Charnoff, Esquire
Shaw, Pittman, Potts, Trowbridge
and Madden
910 17th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C.

AEC PDR
Local PDR
Docket File
DR R/F
PWR-4 File
SHHanauer
RSBovd
RCDeYoung
DSkovholt
FSchroeder
RMaccary
DKnuth
RTedesco
HDenton
PWR Branch Chiefs
RWKlecker
OGC
Regulatory Operations (3)
Project ~~Header~~ *Manager*
Licensing Assistant
DDavis

OFFICE ▶	LPWR-4	L: PWR-4
SURNAME ▶	DDavis:ttb	ASchwencer
DATE ▶	10/12/72	10/17/72